
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – APRIL 16, 2019 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the April 16, 2019 agenda 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of April 2, 2019 regular meeting minutes 

 
b. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and 

Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (n/a), Building Inspection Report 

(Mar), Clerk/Treasurer Report (n/a), Code Enforcement Report (n/a), Evansdale Municipal 

Housing (Mar), Library (Mar), Parks & Rec Dept. (Mar), Planning & Zoning (Jan), Police Dept. 

(Mar), Storm Water Commission (n/a), and Water Works (Mar) 

 
6. Resolution 6311 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 
 
7. Resolution 6312 approving Lease Agreement with the City of Elk Run Heights for city land abutting 

Mayor’s Park in Elk Run Heights for the purpose of developing the property for disc golf 
 

8. Presentation from Dan Knipp, Air Services on options for HVAC system at the Community Response Center 
 

9. Discussion/Action: Preferred option for HVAC system at the Community Response Center 
 

10. Discussion/Presentation: Chris Even, Waste Water Foreman presents sewer rate analysis 
 

11. Formal request from Chris Even, Waste Water Foreman to purchase the Warthog WGR Switcher Nozzle from 
MacQueen Equipment in an amount not to exceed $2,830 (verbally approved by email on 04/02/19) 
 

12. Public discussion-non-agenda items 
 
13. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
14. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, APRIL 2, 2019 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of 
said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of 
Evansdale, Iowa at 6:00 p.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Loftus, 
Dewater, Seible, and Bender. Absent: Walker. Quorum present. 
 
Loftus/Bender to approve April 2, 2019 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Bender to approve the following items on the April 2, 2019 consent agenda. a. Approval of 
March 19, 2019 regular meeting minutes. b. Request from Shawn Murphy to hold the annual Ride & 
Drive Event on the 13th of July with street closure from approximately 7 a.m.-11 a.m. with designated route 
as follows: Lafayette to River Forest Rd., River Forest Rd. to W. Gilbert, W. Gilbert to McCoy, McCoy to 
Lafayette and out to Dubuque Road. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four.  
 
Dewater/Bender to approve Resolution 6310 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilor 
Seible questioned repair on new public works truck. Public Works Director Chris Schares responded 
that the truck got a small dent while tending to a flood call and wanted it repaired. Seible also 
questioned purchase of a light bar. Schares responded that the light bar for the 1995 Chevrolet went 
out and it was replaced. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve request from City Clerk to purchase 50 recycle carts from Toter, LLC in 
the amount of $2,964.15 as budgeted for FY19. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

Public discussion: non-agenda items: Glenda Jones, former owner of Pronto Market stated that she was 
dissatisfied with city management and requested that the curb cut be put back in on the property. Peggy 
Scroggins, 844 Grand Blvd, stated that they had been pumping water from the rear area of their 
property to the ditch in front of their property and questioned if was legal to continue. Mayor Faas 
responded that it was legal to mitigate water on your own personal property, but if it is affecting another 
property owner’s land then it is not allowed. Scroggins also stated that the property behind their house 
was designated wet lands and that they had received approval from the DNR and Army Corps of 
Engineers to build their pole building. Ken Nichols, 610 East End Ave., questioned if code enforcement 
had been out to address the violators this spring as the same residents are in violation of the city 
ordinance and that he was told that the mayor wanted him to remove a ramp that he had placed on his 
property as it wasn’t legal. Mayor Faas responded that this was the first he had heard of the ramp and 
wasn’t aware of the ramp being built.  

Mayor/Council Reports: Mayor Faas discussed the closing of the west bound ramp onto I-380 and that 
the city had not been informed of the closing until the later part of last week and that the ramp would 
remain closed for at least a month but could be closed for as long as June. Chief Jensen stated that he 
would be attending the DOT meeting and would inform the Mayor of what had been discussed. Faas 
also stated that Dan Knipp of Air Services submitted a proposal in the amount of $14,365 for the 
replacement of a boiler at the CRC that should fix the issues that we are still having with the HVAC 
system. Faas also stated that the Boys & Girls Club of Evansdale are having an open house on April 9, 
2019 at 4:30 p.m. and all council and residents are invited. Councilor Seible questioned the number of 
hydraulic pumps that the city owned. Schares responded that we have 2 pumps, but they are in the shop 
for diagnostics as they are not working. Seible asked if the pump on Central would be returned to rental 
shop. Schares responded that we didn’t rent any pumps for the last high-water event. Seible questioned 
if we would just perform an overlay on Lafayette to save money. Mayor Faas responded no. Seible 
questioned the specifications of the project. Mayor Faas responded that we were using the same 
footprint but each lane would be expanded by one foot, they will core both lanes and place a layer of 



asphalt down and core-out/bust up the current concrete, then they will overlay with an asphalt cloth 
and then place 3-4 inches of asphalt overlay over that. Councilor Dewater responded that it is an 
overlaying fiber that is a proprietary system used a lot by the IADOT and other companies and is highly 
recommended for this type of project. Ken Nichols stated that while working for PCI that this material 
was used on a lot of projects and that it works great. Seible also questioned if the library director 
Shannon Jensen is a city employee. Faas responded yes and no as it was a determination by PERB 
(Public Employees Relations Board) that she was governed by the Library Board and that the library 
board has authorization to hire and set wages and benefits. Seible questioned if Jensen had been 
receiving an insurance compensation stipend since the PERB ruling without getting insurance coverage 
from the city. Faas responded that we stopped the practice of an insurance stipend since he had been 
in office. 
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Dewater to adjourn the meeting at 6:23 p.m. Motion carried. 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

03/01/2019 TO 03/31/2019

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

03/01/2019 ONE SITE DEVELOPMENT 3573 LAFAYETTE RD NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDING   $3,847.25ONE SITE DEV   $665,000.00 19-30

03/05/2019 CLEMENTS, DICK & SANDY 218 TRAIL AVE REMODEL BATHROOM     $237.00TOWN AND COUNTRY HOME    $13,500.00 19-32

03/07/2019 ONE SITE DEVELOPMENT 3573 LAFAYETTE RD SIGN     $209.00NAGLE SIGNS    $11,000.00 19-34

03/19/2019 ASWEGAN, LAVERNE 632 JONES RD REPAIR BASEMENT WALL     $237.00MIDWEST RECONSTRUCTIO    $13,558.50 19-37

03/19/2019 RDP DEVELOPMENT LLC 3520 LAFAYETTE RE ROOF BUILDING     $363.00BLACKHAWK ROOFING    $23,000.00 19-38

03/22/2019 IOWA METAL RECYCLING 212 EVANS ADDITION ON EXT. BUILDING     $462.00SPAWN AND ROSE    $32,000.00 19-39

Value Total:   $758,058.50 Total Fee's :   $5,355.25

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

03/01/2019 ONE SITE DEVELOPMENT 3573 LAFAYETTE FURNANCES AND AIR UNITS     $137.00MIKE FEREDAY    $66,900.00 19-29

03/06/2019 KETTWIG, LARRY 1057 CENTRAL NEW FURNACE      $35.25BERGEN PLUMBING AND HE     $5,470.00 19-33

03/14/2019 KREGER, MARY 544 3RD ST. FURNACE AND AIR UNIT      $47.50GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $8,500.00 19-35

03/22/2019 AURINGER, STEVE 217 HEATHER NEW AIR UNIT      $34.25YOUNG PLUMBING AND HEA     $3,625.00 19-40

03/22/2019 O'CONNELL, NICOLE/JENGEN, JO 4383 LAFAYETTE RD FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50LOW DOLLAR PLUMBING     $3,500.00 19-42

Value Total:    $87,995.00 Total Fee's :     $301.50



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

03/01/2019 TO 03/31/2019

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

03/14/2019 925 BROOKSIDE REMODEL BATHROOM      $48.25TONYS PLUMBING     $2,500.00 19-36

Value Total:     $2,500.00 Total Fee's :      $48.25

Value Total:   $848,553.50
Total Permit Fee's :   $5,705.00



Regular Board Meetine
March l lth, 2019 6:00pm

Chairman Jones called the meeting to order at 6:02pm at the Evansdale
Municipal Housing Authority (EMHA) office, 1 19 Monell Court Evansdale,
IA.

Present:

Absent:

Damell Jones, John Mardis, Pete Curtis, Rick Reuter, Sandy
Roberts & Director Bennins.
None

Approval of Consent Agenda including the Board Minutes from
February ll,fi,2019. Reuter/Curtis --- carried.

Old Business: NONE:

New Business: Monthly Financial Reports:
Director Benning reported to the board on the current
financial status of the EMHA. Reports included but were
not limited to the calendar year 2019 Leasing FIAP and
Admit Fee Utilization report, Administrative Fee
Schedule, Housing Choice Voucher monthly report,
Tenant accounts receivables report, monthly rental
register compared to the monthly frnancial for accuracy,
current and non-current tenants, monthly late fee charges,
Public Housing monthly report, summarization of bank
accounts, and trial balances for Housing Choice Voucher
& Public Housing as provided by the EMHA fee
accountant. Receive on file - Curtis/Reuter --- carried.

Approval of Bills:
Bills were presented for payment.
Mardis/Reuter --- carried.



Discussion:

MidAmerican Insulation Program: Director Benning
checked with MidAmerican Energy inquiring about their
insulation program. Per MidAmerican staff, the program
has been discontinued untll 2023 to monitor imoact on
rates and usage.

CD Rates: At the Boards request, Director Benning
compared CD rates from various institutions. First
Security Bank offered the most appealing rates. Motion to
invest $30,000.00 for fifteen months at 2.80 APY.
Mardis/Curtis -- carried.

Next meeting will be on Monday April 8, 2019 at 6:00pm.
Meeting will include a Public Hearing on Annual Plan.

Meqting adjourned at 6:42pm by Chairman Jones.

114*/^a, >4
{-\

f3/u-*
Board Commissioner







EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT 

MARCH 2019 
 
# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 
Adult Non-fiction       31 Youth Non-fiction       12 
Adult Fiction     371 Youth Fiction (YA = 35 YF = 11)       46 
Adult Magazines       42 Young Easy       52 
Large Print       24 Youth Magazines            0   
  Kits         3 
Total Adult      468 Total Youth     113 
 from 2018 43   from last month      93  from 2018 17  from last month        6 
       

Misc (Travel guides, other)           000 
Newspapers           000 
TOTAL PRINT            581 
  from 2018 26  from last month 99 
   

Video tapes 000 
DVD 050 
Books on tape/CD 000 
Music CDs 000 
ONLINE Database uses (8) – Video (2) – Magazines (8) - Audiobooks (112) - E-books (108)  267 
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000 
TOTAL NON-PRINT 317 
 from 2018     034  from last month 015 
 
# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics) 
Will send/not send  01/02 
Requested/Received  15/12 
 
TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:             898 (631 + 267 Online Uses) 
From last month                      114 
From 2018                                   060 
                  
# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS: 

2019 366 of total 898 (40.7%) 

2018 312 of total 838 (37.2%) 
 
# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS                                                     +/- FROM 2018 
**Elk Run Heights 046 -007 
**Gilbertville 007 -015 
**County 047 +018 
Waterloo 106 -056 
Cedar Falls 004 +003 
Raymond 004 +001 
Dewar 001 +001 
Hudson 009 +009 
Jesup 000 +/-0 
LaPorte City 000 -001 
Washburn 020 +020 
Daycares 002 +/-0 
Libraries/At-home delivery 019 +012 
Online 267 +026 
 
Total number of library users: Approx. 760   from last month: 269   from 2018: 98   from 2017: 106 
Day with highest number of users: 47 users on Thursday, March 28th     
Day with lowest number of users:  17 users on Saturday, March 9th  
Number of days open: 26 
Number of hours open:  172 hours  
Avg number of library users per day: 30   from last month: 8      from 2018: 4 
Number of computer users: 278 (254 Int, 12 Wireless, 12 Kids)       from last month: 58   2018: 324   from 2018: 46 
Number of Computer hours logged: 22595 minutes = 376.583 hrs   from last month: 77.25 hrs    from 2018: 48.42 hrs  



MONTHLY TOTAL: 19 
# OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 11                                    # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 8 

 
         ADULT         YOUTH           ADULT         YOUTH 

Cedar Falls -  -    -   - 
County  1  -    -   - 
Dewar  -  -    1   - 
Dunkerton -  -    -   - 
Elk Run  -  -    3   2 
Evansdale 7  -    -   - 
Gilbertville -  -    -   - 
Hazleton -  -    -   - 
LPC  -  -    -   - 
Raymond -  -    1   - 
Waterloo 3  -    1   - 
Washburn 0  -    -   - 
Libraries/ 0            
Home Delivery/ 
Daycares    
     

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE    $ 180.00 
Book sales $ 24.75 
Computer copies 85.30 
Duplicate cards                               0.00 
Faxes and others 39.50 
Fines                               9.70 
Photocopies 20.75 
Refunds                                0.00 
 
MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY          $ 10.00 

 

 
 

 
MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 190.00      ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS    to CITY: $1680.80     to FOL: $118.48  
 
 
PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 110 
Adult fiction 030 Miscellaneous 000 
Adult Non-fiction 007 Reference 000 
Large Print 015 Youth Magazines   000 
Magazines 037 Youth non-fiction 001 
Kits 000 Young Easy 002 
  Youth Fiction 007 
ILL Books 003 Young Adult 008 
 
VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 3 
 New Donated 
VHS 000 000 
DVD 003 000 
Audiobooks 000 000 
CDs 000 000 
 
ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:  

Items Added 
(Computer) 

Items deleted 
(Computer) 

# of books/videos 
withdrawn 

Retail cost of 
books/videos 

withdrawn 

98 60 43 $811.90 

 
ITEMS OVERDUE: 
    14 items overdue this month 
1847 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (+/-0 from last month)     

Donations                  10.00 
Ink Recycling 0.00 



EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
MONTHLY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Monday, February 18, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

  
Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order by President Hansen at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Roll Call: Present: Borwig, Clements, Hansen, Johnson, Kettwig 
                 Absent: Pritchett & Rasanen 
     Director Jensen noted Nichols said that she would be late. 
                 A quorum was present. 
 
Approval of January 09, 2019 Special Budget Meeting Minutes: Kettwig moved and Clements 
seconded to approve the January 09, 2019 special budget meeting minutes. Ayes – 5.  The 
motion carried. 
 
Approval of January 21, 2019 Monthly Meeting Minutes:  Johnson moved and Borwig 
seconded to approve the monthly meeting minutes from January 21, 2019.  Ayes – 5. The 
motion carried. 
 
Approval of bills to be paid in February: Clements moved and Hansen seconded to approve the 
bills to be paid in February.  Ayes – 5.  The motion carried. 
 
Treasurer’s Report: Reviewed and no discussion. 
 
Circulation Report: The circulation report was reviewed.   
 
Old Business:  

A. Discussion/Action to send out Summer Reading Program donation request 
Letters: The budget is not set; therefore, this will be discussed when the budget is 
complete.  The city has until March 15, 2019.   

 
Nichols arrived at 6:18 p.m. 
 
New Business: 

A. Review/Revision/Approval of Circulation Policy: Changes are as follows:   

 1. Loan Periods 

 Eliminated the following line: “Most Library materials may be checked out 
for one month.  Special items may have a different loan period, as follows. 
Replaced with See Below Schedule.  Removed Cassettes under the 
Children’s books. 

 There is a limit of ten (10) books per patron, however there may be a special 
circumstance that will be at the discretion of the director. 

 No changes in this bullet 



 Inter-library acquisitions are limited to three (3) pieces at a time per patron 
with a limit of six (6) per month. 

Johnson moved to approve with the updated changes and Nichols seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Review/Revision/Approval of Collection Development Policy: 

 After review of the collection development policy, there are no changes. 
Hansen moved to approve with no changes and Johnson seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The motion 
carried. 
 

C. Review/Revision/Approval of Internet Use Policy:  

 After review of the internet use policy, there are no changes. 
Johnson moved to approve with no changes and Kettwig seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The motion 
carried. 

 
D. Review/Revision/Approval of addendum to Personnel Policy:  

 After review of the addendum with the personnel policy, there are no 
changes.  

Nichols moved to approve with no changes and Clements seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The motion 
carried. 

 
E. Up-to-5 year-Plan for Accreditation: 

 Do study of present ratio of electronic vs print media and adjust if 
necessary. 

 Review the quality of service provided by Access 360, which is the electronic 
online library and take any action(s) necessary. 

 Dispose of all unused equipment and unused electronics 

 Start education/training/hobby opportunities, such as; Crafting, Smart 
phone, Tablets, Computer, Painting, Cricket, Download of e-book and/or 
Audio books. 

 Get a new printer that has color and will be able to communicate with the 
rest of the computers 

 Improve puzzle working area, such as taller table & stools. 

 Update our website 

 Continue to utilize Facebook as a source of communications 
Hansen moved to accept the plan with the changes and Clements seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The 
motion carried. 
 

F. Director Review:  

 Johnson will sit down with Director before the 28th of February.  This will be 
submitted to the board at the next meeting. 

  
G. Review of ADA Checklist for existing facilities, Priority 2: 



 Priority 2 (Access to goods and services) for the ADA checklist.  The board 
needs to be aware of this requirement for accreditation and make changes 
if necessary. Priority 2 was reviewed along with a through discussion.  

 
H. Bridges Renewal:  Director informed the board of the following increase to Bridges: 

 Current cost with a $300 base annually is $.13 per capita – Raised to $.15 
per capita starting in FY 2020.  The new total price will be $1012.65 
annually.   

Hansen moved to renew the contract and Johnson seconded.  Ayes – 6.  The motion carried. 
 
Discussion:  

 Hansen asked if we are falling behind on the board’s training.  Director 
Jensen stated that we are not.   

 Director Jensen gave the Library Value Calculator to the city to give them a 
better understanding of why the library is requesting the amount of money 
to continue to purchase the newest books, etc for the patrons.   

 Hoopla is allowing the board to have a trial period with online access of e-
books, audio books, movies, music, cd’s & comic related books.  Hoopla is 
used by several surrounding libraries. Hoopla does not have an upfront cost 
as it is based on a per use basis.  Each loan could be between $2.99 - $4.99 
per use.  The board could put a limit on the program per patron.  Two (2) 
patrons could check out the same e-book etc at the same time.  Hansen 
asked if we could review this at the next meeting.    

 Director Jensen provided us with the “Print vs Electronic Expenditures as 
per request of Hansen.  Hansen wanted to know what the dollar amount 
depicts.  Director Jensen stated it is how much was spent for each category.  
Hansen wanted a comparison of the amount of money was spent vs the 
books, basically where should the money we have in the budget best be 
utilized.  Nichols stated that is what the library value calculator was used 
for.  It shows that we are spending more money on the books than the e-
books currently, however we need to provide services for all areas.  This is 
part of the 5-year plan and can be reviewed later.   

 
Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jenny Borwig, Secretary  

















 
 

 
 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

MARCH 12, 2019 
 
 
The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on the above 
date. Chairman Sharon Loftus called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Members present in order of roll call: Sharon K. 
Loftus and Cecil A. Azbill. Absent: Fred B. Morris. Quorum present. 
 
Azbill/Loftus to approve the March 12, 2019 agenda. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 
 
Azbill/Loftus to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the February 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes as submitted; b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for February 2019; and c) Approval of the 
Treasurer’s Report for February 2019. Ayes – Two. Motion carried.  
 
Loftus/Azbill to approve and authorize transfers and payment of claims as listed: ACCO Unlimited Corp 2,619.90; 
Advantage Administrators 1,444.79; Bergen Plbg, Htg & Clg Inc 275.23; BMC Aggregates LC 1,239.08; City of Evansdale 
1,108.63; Correll Sheerer Et Al 200.00; Courier Communications 159.21; DJBCK Inc 4,400.00; EFTPS 960.77; Frickson 
Bros. Excavating 3,075.00; Gehrkes Hardware LLC 5.98; IAMU 872.00; Iowa One Call 3.70; IPERS 1,213.45; Keystone 
Laboratories 138.50; Mediacom 41.38; Metropolitan Life Ins 392.31; Midamerican Energy Inc 2,832.05; Postmaster 169.00; 
US Cellular 49.27; Utility Equipment Co 1,362.71; Waterloo Water Works 1,644.73; Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield of 
Iowa 2,306.67; Wex Bank 195.97; Deposits Applied 1,539.00 and February 2019 payroll 12,854.42. 
February Revenue: Deposits 2,785.00; Water Fund 52,341.15; Sewer Fund 54,206.68; Garbage Fund 24,344.50; and Storm 
Water Fund 2,401.09. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 
 
Discuss bills for Water Main Break at 326 Norma Avenue: Dalton Plumbing, Heating & Cooling Owner Dave Krejchi, Brock 
Krejchi and the on-site plumber Ryan Ralston, were present to discuss the bills exchanged between Dalton’s and the Water 
Works for service line work done at this address. A recent water main break was initially thought to be a broken service line. 
Loftus/Azbill to amend the bill to Dalton’s upon review by Plant Manager Mike Ellison. Ayes – Two. Motion carried.  
 
Discuss the 2019 Antenna Project and generator plans from AT&T: consensus of the Board was to table this until more 
information is received. 
 
Public Hearing: FY 2019-2020 Proposed Budget. Azbill/Loftus to open the Public Hearing at 1:21 p.m. Ayes – Two. Motion 
carried. Proof of Publication: proof is on file. Written comments: none received. Oral comments: none. Loftus/Azbill to close 
the Public Hearing at 1:22 p.m. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 
 
Pass & adopt Resolution No. 403 adopting FY 2019-2020 Budget: Azbill/Loftus to adopt said Resolution. Revenues: 
$600,755.00. Expenditures: $623,954.00. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 
 
Discuss purchase of a water pump for water main breaks: Azbill/Loftus to approve the purchase of an RGC PW200 
Hydraulic Water Pump from Star Equipment LTD for $1,074.00 and an RGC HFD Hydraulic Flow Divider Assembly for 
$486.00. Mike would make the hoses. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 
 
Authorize employee to attend 2019 Consumer Confidence Workshop April 18, 2019: Azbill/Loftus to authorize Mr. Ellison 
to attend the Workshop at a cost of $50.00. Ayes – Two. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion: the Board would like future projects planned out and prioritized. Mayor Doug Faas relayed information on 
portable lights from Blains Farm & Fleet. These would be less expensive than the light tower that was recently discussed. He 
will approach the Board in the future, after heating/cooling problems at the Community Response Center are resolved, to see 
if they would favor credit being issued on high water usages.     
 
Loftus/Azbill to adjourn. Ayes - Two. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 1:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________________     ________________________________________ 
Sharon K. Loftus, Chairman      Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  



                                                                                          RESOLUTION  6311

                                A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

                                   THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED

ABC EMBROIDERY PD-NAME TAGS 6.00               

ADVANCED AUTO PD-NEW TIRE #13 154.90           

PD-LOF, ROTATE TIRE #17 57.88             

PD-NEW BATTERY #17 277.20           

PD-LOF, TIE ROD, NEW TIRES 884.91           

PD-REPLACE HEADLAMP #12 32.04             

TOTAL: 1,406.93        

ADVANCED SYSTEMS CH-MARCH COPIER CONTRACT 59.20             

ADVANCED SYSTEMS FD-COPIER CONTRACT 57.00             

APPROVED AIRE SERVICES PD-RPL COMPRESSOR/HVAC SYSTM 3,121.70        

BY CC FD-RPL COMPRESSOR/HVAC SYSTM 3,121.70        

11/22/2018 TOTAL: 6,243.40        

ALLEN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORP RU-DRUG TESTING 36.00             

AMVETS POST #31 PD-4 FLAGS 46.00             

FD-4 FLAGS 46.00             

TOTAL: 92.00             

ASPRO RU-COLD PATCH 629.00           

RU-COLD PATCH 574.24           

TOTAL: 1,203.24        

B.H. CO. EMS ASSOCIATION FD-2019 EMS DUES 50.00             

B.H. COUNTY TREASURER PD-4TH QTR RADIO ACCESS FEES 486.73           

BLACK HAWK RENTAL RU-HYDRO FITTINGS #62 131.00           

BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL MAR 19 RECYCLE 3,881.25        

MAR 19 GARBAGE 16,991.25     

TOTAL: 20,872.50     

BOUND TREE MEDICAL FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 256.20           

CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 41.28             

CH-MONTHLY MATS 71.85             

TOTAL: 113.13           

CITY OF WATERLOO RU-JULY-SEPT 18  EDALE & D 315.00           

RU-JULY-SEPT DUBQE & EVANS INSPT 315.00           

RU-LT OUT/CRNR EDALE & DORIS DR 130.44           

TOTAL: 760.44           

COURIER PY-3/19 BILLS AND MINS 117.94           

CREATIVE IMPACT RU-PARK CLOSED SIGN 15.00             

CULLIGAN WATER SR-WATER 15.00             

D & D TIRE RU-TIRE & MOUNTNG #54 139.00           

EMSLRC PD-CPR TRAINING 48.00             

ERA SR-QC SAMPLES 306.82           

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 1,139.38        

PD-WATER 1,139.39        

TOTAL: 2,278.77        

FAREWAY AC-APPLES FOR TRAPPING 2.99               

IOWA LAW ENFRCMNT ACADEMY PD-MMPI-JONES 150.00           

JONES PROPERTY SERVICES SR-REPAIR GATE OPENER 170.00           

MATT PARROTT PY-RESOLUTION BOOK & PAPER 130.03           

MC CLURE ENGINEERING SR-WWTP FACILITY PLAN 5,000.00        

MENARDS RU-BOARD/TRAILER 163.86           

RU-LAUNDRY SUPPLIES 17.97             

RU-L KEY SET 26.99             

RU-BOARD/TRAILER 29.74             

TOTAL: 238.56           

MET TRANSIT JAN-MAR 2019 SUBSIDY 3,891.50        

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 911 S EVANS RD 686.71           

544 GRAND BLVD 23.20             

911 S EVANS RD 686.71           

123 N EVANS RD (LB) 147.22           

O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 20.03             

1000 ELMER AVE 35.09             



1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.69             

1914 6TH ST. 18.35             

0 COLLEEN AVE. 13.13             

1250 RIVER FOREST RD 69.57             

715 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.31             

123 N EVANS RD (PY) 365.11           

399 N EVANS RD 14.88             

3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,571.38        

1 DORIS DR. 50.01             

130 BROWN ST 778.30           

130 1/2 BROWN ST. 777.04           

166 FELDT AVE-LIGHTING 6.56               

640 ARBUTUS AVE 441.36           

111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 16.27             

449 EVANSDALE DR. 43.60             

140 EASTEND AVE 93.92             

1648 MICHIGAN DR. 116.10           

210 N EVANS RD. 22.56             

4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 69.54             

1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,047.42        

TOTAL: 10,136.06     

OVERHEAD DOOR CO PD-RPL WASH BAY WINDOW 79.00             

FD-RPL WASH BAY WINDOW 79.00             

TOTAL: 158.00           

P & K MIDWEST RU-PARTS #53 15.11             

SAMS CLUB PD-ENVELOPES 19.32             

SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY FD-FIRE HELMETS 696.55           

SERVICE ROOFING FD-REPAIR LEAK IN ROOF 141.21           

TED'S HARDWARE CH-HOOKS & ADHESIVE 7.98               

RU-SAFETY SHIRT 22.99             

SR-TRASH BAGS & GASKETS 22.26             

SR-BRUSH & COUPLINGS 18.17             

SR-OUTLETS 6.98               

TOTAL: 78.38             

TURF PRO PD-LAWN CARE 188.37           

FD-LAWN CARE 188.37           

TOTAL: 376.74           

VISA PD-TRAINING/DIETZ 453.60           

PD-TRAINING/DEITZ 159.00           

FD-RPLC LIGHTING ON BOAT 79.90             

FD-AMB COLLECTIONS 19.95             

AC-CONFERENCE SCHARES & ADAMS 500.00           

PZ-SPRING P&Z CONF 325.00           

CH-SUBSCRIPTION 15.75             

FD-3 OFFICE CHAIRS 239.94           

RU-REPAIR FURNACE 90.00             

RU-CREDIT TAX (3.21)             

RU-LT TOWER, BOOT CVR, TOOL KIT 486.10           

TOTAL: 2,366.03        

001  GENERAL FUND 13,199.78

002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 7,485.10

005  STREETS 4,432.71

110  ROAD USE TAX 3,884.69

610  SEWER FUND 8,390.00

670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 20,872.50

GRAND TOTAL: 58,264.78

PREPAYS:

83707 COURIER FY19 DAYS INN ADVERTISING 920.00           

83708 FLEMING'S LANDSCAPING PK-MWNG OVR CNTRCTD AMT/JUL-NOV 2,741.97        

83709 TIM DAVIS LAWN CARE PK-2 APPLICATIONS/SAND BURRS 100.00           

83710 WEX FUEL 3,716.14        



83711 DOMINATOR CHASSIS TAILGATE/BRKTS/TONG-PARK TRAILER 545.00           

TOTAL PREPAYS 8,023.11        

     PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 16TH 

     DAY OF APRIL 2019

                       ATTEST:

     _______________________________                       ________________________________________

     Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



 RESOLUTION 6312 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS FOR THE 
PORTION OF LAND ABUTTING MAYOR’S PARK 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale owns land abutting Mayor’s Park in Elk Run Heights; 

and  
 
WHEREAS, the land owned by Evansdale is primarily unmaintained timber on the east 

side of Elk Run Creek, with Parcel ID numbers 8912-33-451-004, 8912-33-376-009, and 8812-
05-176-003 and Elk Run Heights desires to develop the property for a disc golf course; and 
  
 THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 
Per Attached Agreement 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Elk Run Heights agrees to pay the City of Evansdale $1 per fiscal 

year. The payments shall be due commencing on ______________________, 2019; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, authorizes the Mayor to sign said Lease Agreement. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16TH DAY OF APRIL 2019 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_______________________              ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor              DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



LEASE 
 

 THIS LEASE is made and entered into this ___ day of April, 2019, by and between 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa (“Evansdale”), and the City of Elk Run Heights, Iowa (“Elk 
Run Heights”). 
 

RECITALS 
 WHEREAS Evansdale owns land abutting Mayor’s Park in Elk Run Heights;   
 WHEREAS the land owned by Evansdale is primarily unmaintained timber on the 
east side of Elk Run Creek, with Parcel ID numbers 8912-33-451-004, 8912-33-376-009, 
and 8812-05-176-003; 
 WHEREAS Elk Run Heights desires to develop the Property for a disc golf course. 
 
 THEREFORE the parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. PROPERTY AND TERM.   Evansdale leases to Elk Run Heights the land 
owned by Evansdale on the east side of Elk Run Creek, with Parcel ID numbers 8912-33-
451-004, 8912-33-376-009, and 8812-05-176-003 (collectively “the Property”), for a term 
beginning on ___________________, 2019, and ending on ___________________, 2029, 
upon the condition that Elk Run Heights performs as provided in this Lease. 
 
 2. RENT.   Elk Run Heights agrees to pay Evansdale as rent $1 per year for the 
Property, commencing on ___________________, 2019, and continuing on the same date 
annually thereafter. All rent shall be paid at 123 N. Evans Rd., Evansdale, IA  50707, or at 
such other place as Evansdale may designate in writing.  
 
 3. CARE AND MAINTENANCE.    Elk Run Heights takes the Property as is and 
is solely responsible for all repair and maintenance throughout the term of this Lease. Elk 
Run Heights shall maintain the Property in a reasonably safe, presentable condition, and 
shall, at its own expense, make all repairs, replacements and improvements to the Property. 
Evansdale consents to Elk Run Heights installing disc golf targets necessary to utilize the 
Property as a disc golf course. Elk Run Heights shall make no additional changes or 
alterations to the Property without the prior written consent of Evansdale.  
 
 4. UTILITIES AND SERVICES.  Elk Run Heights shall pay for all utilities and 
services which may be used on the premises. 
 
 5. SURRENDER.  Upon the termination of this Lease, Elk Run Heights will 
surrender the Property to Evansdale in good and clean condition, except for ordinary wear 
and tear or damage without fault or liability of Elk Run Heights.  
 
 6. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING.  No assignment or subletting, either 
voluntary or by operation of law, shall be effective without the prior written consent of 
Evansdale. 
 
 7. INDEMNITY. Elk Run Heights will protect, defend, and fully indemnify 



Evansdale and its employees, agents, council members, and their successors and assigns 
from and against any and all loss, costs, damage and expenses occasioned by, or arising 
out of, any accident or other occurrence causing or inflicting injury or damage to any person 
or property, happening or done in, upon or about the Property, or due directly or indirectly 
to its use.  
 
 8.  SEVERABILITY.   If any provision of this Lease is determined to be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Lease remain in full force and 
effect so long as the essential terms and conditions of this Lease reflect the original intent 
of the parties and remain valid, legal and enforceable. 
 
 9.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Lease constitutes the complete and exclusive 
statement of the agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior oral or written 
proposals, prior agreements and other prior communications between the parties, 
concerning the subject matter of this Lease.  No amendment, waiver or modification of this 
Lease is binding unless it is in a writing that explicitly references this Lease and is signed 
by authorized representatives of both parties 
 

THE ABOVE LEASE is hereby entered into by the following authorized agents 
of the parties. 

 
 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
 
By:____________________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS, IOWA 
 
By:____________________________________________ 
 Tim Swope, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
City Clerk 





SANITARY SEWER RATES  1 
 

City of Evansdale 

To:  Mayor Faas 

From: Chris Even, Wastewater Foreman 

Date:  April 4, 2019 

Re:  Sanitary Sewer Rates 

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

 

The City of Evansdale received a new NPDES permit for the city’s wastewater treatment plant on 

September 1, 2017.  The NPDES permit establishes limits for the pollutants the city is authorized to 

discharge from the wastewater treatment plant.  This NPDES permit included new limits for E. coli which 

will require the city to construct new facilities to remove E. coli before the water is discharged into the 

river.  To construct new facilities to remove E. coli, the City will also need to add flood protection to the 

wastewater treatment plant.  In addition, other potential improvements have been identified to replace 

outdated and worn out equipment.  The City’s engineer has preliminarily estimated the improvements 

needed at wastewater treatment plant will cost between $5,000,000 and $7,000,000 to complete. 

 

The City will need to increase sanitary sewer user fees to pay for these improvements.  In this 

document, I will be reviewing current revenues and expenditures as well as forecasting future 

expenditures to propose three possible sanitary sewer rates that will be sufficient to pay operating 

expenses, debt obligations, and anticipated capital costs while still maintaining an adequate fund 

balance to cover unexpected compulsory expenses and unanticipated losses of revenue. 

 

Current Revenues

Revenue for the Evansdale sanitary sewer utility is generated 

from three primary sources:  residential user fees, commercial 

user fees, and late payment fees.  The utility also infrequently 

generates revenue through the sale of equipment, refunds and 

reimbursements, and the sale of debt obligations.  From fiscal 

year 2014 to fiscal year 2018, residential user fees accounted 

for 90% of revenues, commercial user fees accounted for 9% of 

revenues, and late payment fees accounted for 1% of revenues. 

Residential customers are currently charged a flat fee of $20.50 

per month for sewer service.  Commercial customers are 

currently charged 150% of the fees for water service with a 

minimum charge of $20.50 per month.  The most recent prior 

rate increase occurred in 2016 when the residential rate was 

increased $5.00 per month.  

Sanitary Sewer Revenue 
FY 2014 to FY 2018 

Residential Commercial Late Fees



SANITARY SEWER RATES  2 
 

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018

Residential 371,270$          372,310$          374,225$          406,021$          501,011$          

Commercial 37,336$             37,453$             38,499$             37,910$             43,088$             

Late Payment 7,365$               6,457$               5,810$               6,447$               7,569$               

Debt Proceeds 0 0 0 -$                   -$                   

Total 415,971$          416,219$          418,534$          450,378$          551,669$          

Evandale Sanitary Sewer Revenues

 

Current Expenditures

Expenditures for the Evansdale sanitary sewer utility can be 

divided into three primary categories:  operating expenses, 

capital expenses, and debt expenses.  Operating expenses are 

for the ongoing operation of the system and include employee 

salaries and benefits, utilities, insurance, professional services, 

minor equipment, supplies, and repairs and maintenance.  

Capital costs include the purchase or construction of fixed 

assets such as sanitary sewer mains, treatment processes, major 

equipment, buildings, and vehicles.  Debt expenses are the 

repayment of the utility’s debt obligations.  From fiscal year 

2014 to fiscal year 2018, operating expenses accounted for 58% 

of expenditures, debt expenses accounted for 25% of 

expenditures, and capital expenses accounted for 17% of 

expenditures. 
 

FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Operating 229,047$          244,723$          290,935$          291,225$          307,807$          

Capital 5,800$               -$                   0 299,978$          99,085$             

Debt 116,406$          127,679$          115,308$          124,258$          113,108$          

Total 351,253$          372,402$          406,243$          715,460$          520,000$          

Evansdale Sanitary Sewer Expnditures

 

Forecasted Expenditures 

Operating Expenses 

Costs to operate the City of Evansdale’s sanitary sewer system increase each year.  The consumer price 

index can be used to forecast the costs of products and services in future years.  For the Midwest 

Region, the consumer price index has increased by an average of 2.0% over the past twenty years.  In 

addition, wages for wastewater department employees covered under the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement are fixed to increase by an average of 2.7% each year through 2020. 

Sanitary Sewer Expenditures 
FY 2014 to FY 2018 

Operating Capital Debt



SANITARY SEWER RATES  3 
 

To forecast expenses, I started with budgeted expenses for fiscal year 2020 and increased operating 

expenses by 3.0% each subsequent year.  I also added an additional $25,000 in fiscal year 2023 to 

account for additional costs to operate and maintain the new UV disinfection and other equipment that 

are anticipated to be constructed at the wastewater treatment plant in 2022. 

Debt Expenses 

The City of Evansdale currently has two general obligation bonds which are being paid from sanitary 

sewer revenues.  The sewer utility’s annual debt payment for these two loans is approximately 

$113,000.  The 2013 (Ref 2001) bond will be paid off in 2021 and the 2013 (Ref 2002) bond will be paid 

off in 2022. 

The wastewater treatment plant improvements are projected to 

cost between $5,000,000 and $7,000,000 to complete.  The City 

is planning to use a Clean Water Loan from Iowa’s State 

Revolving Fund to pay for this project.  If this city makes level 

payments on the loan, the sewer utility’s annual debt payments 

can be expected to increase $306,600 to $429,245 for the next 

20 years. 

3,000,000$    183,960.00$  

4,000,000$    245,280.00$  

5,000,000$    306,600.00$  

6,000,000$    367,920.00$  

7,000,000$    429,245.00$  

8,000,000$    490,560.00$  

Annual Payment @ 2.0%

The wastewater treatment plant improvements are anticipated to be completed by November 1, 2022.  

The City is required to begin making payments on the SRF loan within year of project completion.  The 

city’s first debt payment on the SRF loan is anticipated to occur in fiscal year 2023 so both the City’s 

existing debts paid from sewer revenues will be paid off before the City will be required to begin 

payments on the new SRF Loan for the wastewater treatment plant improvements.  To forecast debt 

expenses, I am assuming the City will borrow $5,000,000 for the wastewater treatment plant 

improvements. 

Capital Expenses 

The City of Evansdale’s original wastewater collection and treatment system was constructed in 1968.  

The original wastewater collection system still comprises approximately 84% of the city’s current 

collection system.  A vast majority of the city’s collection system is over 50 years old and will be 

requiring increased maintenance and repairs as time progresses.   

When the original collection system was constructed, the system included four lift stations:  East End 

Avenue, Lafayette Road, Michigan Drive, and Arbutus Avenue.  The original “tin can” lift stations on East 

End Avenue and Lafayette Road were converted to submersible pumps with new controls in 2001.  The 

lift station on Michigan Avenue is still the original “tin can” lift station.  This lift station will need to be 

upgraded in the near future.  In addition, none of the City’s lift stations have an onsite emergency 

generator.  Generators should be added as soon as possible at the City’s largest lift stations which 

include Arbutus Avenue, East End Avenue, Michigan Drive, and Evansdale Drive.  Generators should also 

be added at the City’s other three lift stations as time and funds allow. 



SANITARY SEWER RATES  4 
 

The improvements currently being planned at the wastewater treatment plant are intended to meet the 

City’s needs for the next 15-20 years; however, changing regulations could force the City to make 

additional improvements within the next 15 years.  For this analysis, no major improvements are 

planned for the wastewater treatment in the next 20 years. 

To forecast capital expenses, I have recommended a schedule to complete the improvements needed at 

the city’s lift stations.  I allocated $60,000 for capital improvements beginning in fiscal year 2026 and 

increased this amount by 3% in each of the following years. 

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

Replace pump at WWTP 17,000$    

GIS Mapping 36,500$    

Arbutus Ave Generator 76,393$    

East End Ave Generator 72,242$    

Evansdale Dr Generator 45,951$    

Michigan Dr Lift Station 466,717$ 

Evansdale Sanitary Sewer Recommended Capital Improvements

 

Proposed Rate Increases 

Sanitary sewer rates will need to be set at a level that is sufficient to pay operating expenses, debt 

obligations, and anticipated capital costs while still maintaining an adequate fund balance to cover 

unexpected compulsory expenses and unanticipated losses of revenue.  Utilities are often advised to 

maintain a fund balance equivalent to three to six months of operating expenses.  Each type of debt has 

different requirements but maintaining an additional fund balance equal to one year’s debt obligation is 

also desirable.  The following three rate recommendations seek to meet these objectives while keeping 

rates affordable for customers. 

Proposal “A” 

Residential sanitary sewer rates would increase $7.50/month on July 1, 2019, and then 1.5% each year 

thereafter for the life of the loan.  Proposal “A” has the highest initial rate increase with moderate rate 

increases in subsequent years.  This proposal is projected to maintain the sanitary sewer fund balance 

above six months of operating expenses plus one year’s debt payment. 

Proposal “B” 

Residential sanitary sewer rates would increase $6.00/month on July 1, 2019, and then 2.0% each year 

thereafter for the life of the loan.  This proposal has a 20% lower initial rate increase than Proposal “A” 

with  0.5% higher rate increases in subsequent years.  This proposal is projected to maintain the sanitary 

sewer fund balance above three months of operating expenses plus one year’s debt payment. 

  



SANITARY SEWER RATES  5 
 

Proposal “C” 

Residential sanitary sewer rates would increase $2.25/month on July 1, 2019, an additional $2.25/month 

each year for the next four years, and then 1.0% each year thereafter for the life of the loan.  Proposal 

“C” divides the initial rate increase over five years and also reduces the rate increase in subsequent 

years.  This proposal is projected to keep the sanitary sewer fund balance above six months of operating 

expenses plus one year’s debt payment. 

Summary 

Each of these proposed rate structures is expected to meet the financial needs of the city’ sanitary 

sewer utility.  All three rate structures will generate nearly the same revenue over the life of the SRF 

loan but they differ slightly in when the revenue is collected.  Because Proposal “B” maintains a slightly 

lower fund balance than may be desired in the early years of the SRF loan, either Proposal “A” or 

Proposal “C” may be preferred.  The most significant rate increase occurs all in the first year in Proposal 

“A”, while this initial rate increase is divided over five years in Proposal “C”.   

  



SANITARY SEWER RATES  6 
 

Attachment A:  Proposal “A” 

Surplus/ Balance

Revenue Operating Debt Capital Deficit 370,144$       

FY 18-19 553,344$       332,965$       111,795$       282,000$       (173,416)$      196,728$       

FY 19-20 733,782$       339,557$       119,970$       53,500$          220,755$       417,483$       

FY 20-21 746,505$       349,744$       108,015$       76,393$          212,353$       629,836$       

FY 21-22 759,459$       360,236$       45,968$          72,242$          281,014$       910,849$       

FY 22-23 772,649$       396,793$       305,784$       45,951$          24,121$          934,970$       

FY 23-24 786,080$       408,697$       305,784$       71,599$          1,006,569$    

FY 24-25 799,754$       420,958$       305,784$       466,717$       (393,705)$      612,864$       

FY 25-26 813,677$       433,587$       305,784$       60,000$          14,307$          627,171$       

FY 26-27 827,853$       446,594$       305,784$       61,800$          13,675$          640,846$       

FY 27-28 842,287$       459,992$       305,784$       63,654$          12,857$          653,703$       

FY 28-29 856,982$       473,792$       305,784$       65,564$          11,843$          665,545$       

FY 29-30 871,944$       488,005$       305,784$       67,531$          10,624$          676,169$       

FY 30-31 887,177$       502,646$       305,784$       69,556$          9,191$            685,360$       

FY 31-32 902,686$       517,725$       305,784$       71,643$          7,534$            692,893$       

FY 32-33 918,476$       533,257$       305,784$       73,792$          5,643$            698,536$       

FY 33-34 934,551$       549,254$       305,784$       76,006$          3,507$            702,043$       

FY 34-35 950,918$       565,732$       305,784$       78,286$          1,116$            703,158$       

FY 35-36 967,580$       582,704$       305,784$       80,635$          (1,543)$           701,616$       

FY 36-37 984,544$       600,185$       305,784$       83,054$          (4,479)$           697,136$       

FY 37-38 1,001,814$    618,191$       305,784$       85,546$          (7,707)$           689,430$       

FY 38-39 1,019,395$    636,736$       305,784$       88,112$          (11,237)$        678,193$       

FY 39-40 1,037,294$    655,839$       305,784$       90,755$          (15,084)$        663,109$       

FY 40-41 1,055,516$    675,514$       305,784$       93,478$          (19,260)$        643,849$       

FY 41-42 1,074,066$    695,779$       305,784$       96,282$          (23,779)$        620,070$       

Expenditures

 

  

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

Forecasted Year End Balance 

Fund Balance 3 Month Min Balance 6 Month Min Balance



SANITARY SEWER RATES  7 
 

Attachment B:  Proposal “B” 

Surplus/ Balance

Revenue Operating Debt Capital Deficit 370,144$       

FY 18-19 553,344$       332,965$       111,795$       282,000$       (173,416)$      196,728$       

FY 19-20 698,088$       339,557$       119,970$       53,500$          185,061$       381,789$       

FY 20-21 713,295$       349,744$       108,015$       76,393$          179,143$       560,932$       

FY 21-22 728,858$       360,236$       45,968$          72,242$          250,412$       811,344$       

FY 22-23 744,785$       396,793$       305,784$       45,951$          (3,744)$           807,600$       

FY 23-24 761,084$       408,697$       305,784$       46,603$          854,203$       

FY 24-25 777,765$       420,958$       305,784$       466,717$       (415,694)$      438,509$       

FY 25-26 794,835$       433,587$       305,784$       60,000$          (4,536)$           433,974$       

FY 26-27 812,304$       446,594$       305,784$       61,800$          (1,874)$           432,100$       

FY 27-28 830,181$       459,992$       305,784$       63,654$          751$               432,851$       

FY 28-29 848,475$       473,792$       305,784$       65,564$          3,336$            436,186$       

FY 29-30 867,196$       488,005$       305,784$       67,531$          5,876$            442,062$       

FY 30-31 886,353$       502,646$       305,784$       69,556$          8,367$            450,429$       

FY 31-32 905,957$       517,725$       305,784$       71,643$          10,804$          461,233$       

FY 32-33 926,017$       533,257$       305,784$       73,792$          13,184$          474,417$       

FY 33-34 946,544$       549,254$       305,784$       76,006$          15,499$          489,916$       

FY 34-35 967,549$       565,732$       305,784$       78,286$          17,746$          507,663$       

FY 35-36 989,042$       582,704$       305,784$       80,635$          19,919$          527,582$       

FY 36-37 1,011,035$    600,185$       305,784$       83,054$          22,012$          549,594$       

FY 37-38 1,033,540$    618,191$       305,784$       85,546$          24,019$          573,614$       

FY 38-39 1,056,567$    636,736$       305,784$       88,112$          25,934$          599,548$       

FY 39-40 1,080,129$    655,839$       305,784$       90,755$          27,751$          627,298$       

FY 40-41 1,104,237$    675,514$       305,784$       93,478$          29,461$          656,760$       

FY 41-42 1,128,905$    695,779$       305,784$       96,282$          31,059$          687,819$       

Expenditures

 

 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

Forecasted Year End Balance 

Fund Balance 3 Month Min Balance 6 Month Min Balance



SANITARY SEWER RATES  8 
 

Attachment C:  Proposal “C” 

Surplus/ Balance

Revenue Operating Debt Capital Deficit 370,144$       

FY 18-19 553,344$       332,965$       111,795$       282,000$       (173,416)$      196,728$       

FY 19-20 608,853$       339,557$       119,970$       53,500$          95,826$          292,554$       

FY 20-21 664,794$       349,744$       108,015$       76,393$          130,642$       423,196$       

FY 21-22 721,167$       360,236$       45,968$          72,242$          242,721$       665,917$       

FY 22-23 777,972$       396,793$       305,784$       45,951$          29,444$          695,361$       

FY 23-24 835,209$       408,697$       305,784$       120,728$       816,089$       

FY 24-25 845,965$       420,958$       305,784$       466,717$       (347,494)$      468,595$       

FY 25-26 856,859$       433,587$       305,784$       60,000$          57,488$          526,083$       

FY 26-27 867,893$       446,594$       305,784$       61,800$          53,714$          579,798$       

FY 27-28 879,068$       459,992$       305,784$       63,654$          49,638$          629,436$       

FY 28-29 890,388$       473,792$       305,784$       65,564$          45,248$          674,684$       

FY 29-30 901,852$       488,005$       305,784$       67,531$          40,532$          715,216$       

FY 30-31 913,463$       502,646$       305,784$       69,556$          35,477$          750,694$       

FY 31-32 925,224$       517,725$       305,784$       71,643$          30,072$          780,765$       

FY 32-33 937,135$       533,257$       305,784$       73,792$          24,301$          805,067$       

FY 33-34 949,198$       549,254$       305,784$       76,006$          18,153$          823,220$       

FY 34-35 961,415$       565,732$       305,784$       78,286$          11,613$          834,833$       

FY 35-36 973,789$       582,704$       305,784$       80,635$          4,666$            839,499$       

FY 36-37 986,321$       600,185$       305,784$       83,054$          (2,702)$           836,797$       

FY 37-38 999,013$       618,191$       305,784$       85,546$          (10,507)$        826,290$       

FY 38-39 1,011,867$    636,736$       305,784$       88,112$          (18,766)$        807,524$       

FY 39-40 1,024,885$    655,839$       305,784$       90,755$          (27,493)$        780,031$       

FY 40-41 1,038,068$    675,514$       305,784$       93,478$          (36,708)$        743,323$       

FY 41-42 1,051,420$    695,779$       305,784$       96,282$          (46,426)$        696,897$       

Expenditures

 

 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

Forecasted Year End Balance 

Fund Balance 3 Month Min Balance 6 Month Min Balance



SANITARY SEWER RATES  9 
 

Attachment D:  Rate Comparison by Year 

 

 

 $-

 $5.00

 $10.00

 $15.00

 $20.00

 $25.00

 $30.00

 $35.00

 $40.00

 $45.00

FY
 1

8
-1

9

FY
 1

9
-2

0

FY
 2

0
-2

1

FY
 2

1
-2

2

FY
 2

2
-2

3

FY
 2

3
-2

4

FY
 2

4
-2

5

FY
 2

5
-2

6

FY
 2

6
-2

7

FY
 2

7
-2

8

FY
 2

8
-2

9

FY
 2

9
-3

0

FY
 3

0
-3

1

FY
 3

1
-3

2

FY
 3

2
-3

3

FY
 3

3
-3

4

FY
 3

4
-3

5

FY
 3

5
-3

6

FY
 3

6
-3

7

FY
 3

7
-3

8

FY
 3

8
-3

9

FY
 3

9
-4

0

FY
 4

0
-4

1

FY
 4

1
-4

2

Proposal "A" Proposal "B" Proposal "C"



SANITARY SEWER RATES  10 
 

Attachment E:  Proposed Capital Improvements 

Arbutus Avenue Lift Station Generator (FY 2021) 

Generator $ 37,683 

Electrical $ 12,525 

Site & Utilities $ 5,150 

Contingency $ 11,071 

Engineering $ 9,964 

Total $ 76,393 

East End Avenue Lift Station Generator (FY 2022) 

Generator $ 38,813 

Electrical $ 8,232 

Site & Utilities $ 5,305 

Contingency $ 10,470 

Engineering $ 9,423 

Total $ 72,242 

Evansdale Drive Lift Station Generator (FY 2023) 

Generator $ 24,129 

Electrical $ 3,705 

Site & Utilities $ 5,464 

Contingency $ 6,660 

Engineering $ 5,994 

Total $ 45,951 

Michigan Drive Lift Station Replacement (FY 2021) 

Structures $ 23,185 

Pumps $ 173,891 

Electrical & Controls $ 95,567 

Generator $ 39,761 

Site & Utilities $ 5,796 

Contingency $ 67,640 

Engineering $ 60,876 

Total $ 466,717 

 

 

 

 



 

To:  Mayor Faas and Members of the Evansdale City Council 

From:  Chris Even, Wastewater Foreman  

Date:  April 10, 2019 

Re:  Sewer Nozzle 

 _________________________________________________________________  

The City of Evansdale only has basic nozzles for our combination sewer cleaning truck.  
Improved nozzles are available that increase efficiency and effectiveness of cleaning while 
reducing time and water consumption.  I had initially requested quotes for a Warthog WGR 
Magnum and ENZ Bulldog Nozzle.  MacQueen Equipment quoted the Warthog nozzle at $2,830 
and Midwest Iowa Solid Waste quoted the Bulldog Nozzle at $3,400. 
 
While I was researching the nozzles, MacQueen Equipment had a demo Warthog WGR Switcher 
Nozzle become available.  This nozzle is an upgrade from the WGR Magnum Nozzle and allows 
the user to switch the jets on the nozzle from pulling jets to cleaning jets by idling down the 
water speed.  This reduces water usage, increases both pulling and cleaning power, and 
reduces the risk of blowing water back into the customer's line.  The WGR Switcher Nozzle 
usually sells for around $4,600 but they will sell the demo nozzle for $2,830, the same price as 
we were quoted for the WGR Magnum Nozzle. 
 
I am therefore requesting authorization from the city council to purchase the Warthog WGR 
Switcher Nozzle from MacQueen Equipment in an amount not to exceed $2,830.  The vehicle 
operational equipment line item in this year’s budget has sufficient funds to pay for this nozzle. 
 



EQUIPMENT 

Ship To: SAME AS BELOW 

4607 SE Rio Court 

Ankeny, IA 50021 

515-289-9994 • 800-933-1190 

Fax: 515-289-9995 

Branch 

03 - TRANS 
Date 

02/07/2019 
Account No 

EVANS002 
Ship Via 

IOWA EQUI 
Time I Pa;e 

11:42:53 (0) 
Phone No I Est No 02 

3192326683 000951 
Purchase Order 

Invoice To: CITY OF EVANSDALE 
123 N EVANS RD 
EVANSDALE IA 50707 

319-493-0639 QUOTE 
Tax ID No 

I Salesperson 

134 
ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 03/09/2019 

PARTS ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE 
-

Part# Description u Qty 

FREE FREIGHT 
NEED TO GET THE GPM & PSI HOSE SIZE 

WGR-PKG WARTHOG RECYCLE 1 

Authorization: 

Quality Environmental Solutions and Support 

www.macqueeneq.com 
MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT 

GROUP'' 

Price 

2830.00 

Subtotal: 

Tax: 
TOTAL: 

Amount 

2830.00 

2830.00 

.00 
2830.00 

cityclerk
Oval

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
NOZZLE THAT WAS PURCHASED



cityclerk
Typewritten Text
COMPARISON PRICING NOT THE NOZZLE PURCHASED, ONLY QUOTED.



cityclerk
Oval

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Comparison quote to nozzle that was purchased


	04-16-2019
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY – APRIL 16, 2019 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	04-02-19 Council Minutes
	MARCH BUILDING INSPECTION REPORT
	MARCH EMHA MINS
	MAR LIB REPORTS
	1469_001
	March
	February 18 2019

	March Parks Minutes
	JAN P&Z MINS
	MAR PD REPORTS
	MAR EWW MINS
	04-16-2019 RES OF BILLS
	RES 6312 Lease Agreement-Elk Run Hgts
	RESOLUTION 6312

	Elk Run Heights-Mayors Park Lease
	Aire Service - Dan Knipp Presentation
	SEWER Rate Analysis
	2019 04 10 Sewer Nozzle Council

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


